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September 12, 2019

Sent via Email to:
Connie West

Little A’le’Inn, LLC
littlealeinn{@vmail.com

Re:  Cease and Desist related to Alienstock
Dear Ms. West and Little A’le’Inn LLC,

Please be advised that the Callister Law Group has been retained by Mathew Roberts, Brock Daily,
and The Hidden Sound LLC regarding the upcoming Alienstock festival. As I know you are aware,
the Alienstock festival is in absolutely ro shape to proceed forward on September 19 in Rachel,
NV. As my client has already expressed to you and the media, there are vast concerns that there is
inadequate planning and preparation for the tens of thousands of people that were expected to show
up, as well as inadequate infrastructure and services. This correspondence is to cenfirm, as we
have been attempting to confirm from you since last Friday when you met with my clients, that
our clients’ Alienstock event in Rachel, NV has been canceled and relocated to a smaller one-day
event in downtown Las Vegas.

You failed to ensure the proposed event was properly planned for and outright refitsed to provide
any detail to my clients as to what has actually been done to ensure the safety and comfort of the
thousands of expected attendees. Instead, you aggressively attempted to take complete control of
the event — an event that indisputably is only occurring because of my clients’ ideas and intellectual
property. First and foremost, the amount of land available for camping is entirely inadequate for
what you have apparently been planning. Furthermore, there is no gas or readily-available food
within 50 miles of Rachel, NV. You also failed to provide any plan for security, medical services,
and adequate insurance. You did ret provide my clients with any detail or explanation as to how
Rachel, NV could support or withstand the influx of people expected, and accordingly, my clients
refuse to hold Alienstock at your property.

That being said, it is also my understanding that you have sold over 2,400 tickets/camping spots
for the Alienstock event and are still telling people the event is still happening in Rachel, NV. Your
client is hereby on notice to immediately cease and desist advertising or promoting that the
Alienstock event will be occurring at your venue in Rachel, NV. In addition, you are not
authorized fo use the name or likeness of Mr. Roberts. Mr. Daily, The Hidden Sound, or Alienstock
on any merchandise or promotional material, and are to immediately cease and desist doing so.
Specifically, you are still selling tickets/camping spots on alienstockparking.com — this must stop
now. You are no longer affiliated with Alienstock in any way, shape, or form and your website
must be shut down immediately. We further demand that you or your client immediately provide
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my office with a spreadsheet showing the names and contact information for each paid ficket/spot
so that they can be contacted and advised of the new location for Alienstock.

Stop this potential liability trap before it gets out of hand and control. Contact us immediately at
either 702-385-3343 or 702-395-6959 to confirm you are in agreement with this letter.

Please conduct yourself accordingly.
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